












































































































































November 24, 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: MAX FRIEDERSDORY

FROM: RON NESSEN

Phil Shabecoff of the New York Times is deiang » long, sericus
shory on “the powers of the Presideat” in the wake of Watergate,
Vietnam, and the other events of receat yoars.

He complained te me that he is haviag difficulty reaching you.

If you have the time, [ thiak it weuld be worthwhile talkiag
ts Shabecoff.
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December 31, 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHENEY
MAX FRIEDERSDORF «~

JERRY Joru?

FROM: RON NESSEN

SUBJECT: BEST TIME FOR THE STATE OF THE UNION
SPEECH

On January 19, the date for the State of the Union speech, NBC has »
thres-hour movie, '"The Day of the Jackal, " starting at 9 p.m,j ABC
has a three-hour movie starting at 6:30 p.m, ; and CBS has the very
popular "All in the Family" beginniag at 9 p. m.

Nevertheless, I still recommend deliveriag the State of the Union at
9:00 p.m. All three networks indieate informally and off-the-record
that they have been planning all along for & P p.m. stariing time and
will adjust thelr schedules accordingly. One network smecutive tells
me that if we change the time now from 9 p.m,, it could produce some
news stories about the White House tinkering with the time simply for
the sake of tslevision exposure.

Theomne favor the networks do ask is an official confirmation as soon
as possible of the 9 p. m, time
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